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RE: Parllament House Secu Project
Dear Ms Penfold,

Thank you for your reply of the 25" October relating to various correspondence | had
forwarded regarding this tender.

} appreciate and acknowledge from your response that the matter has been
investigated and which is evident from the number of igsues you covered.

While both myself and other Leda staff are disappointed at loosing this project after
the time and assistance we provided we have accepted the decision to appoint
another tenderer.

We would however like to draw {0 your attention that we believe you may have well
been provided with biased and incorrect information from Mr O'Hara of G.E Shaw [n
particular to items 3 to 7 off your fax.

Item 1. We contend that Leda did provide a complying tender.

item 2. We also strongly contend that the Elecirc Mechanical Bollards we
offered did match all the technical security related specifications.

Architectural and Securlfy Bollards
Padestrian and Traffic Barriers
*Seclurapark” Manunal and Autometic Parking Space Protectors
“SBecyrablke” Bicycle Parking Producls
uSecuraway” Crowd and Accexs Control Syatems

¥9898%L6
P a e v T ST



29.0CT. 2004 17:28 DPS SEC & GOV + 61 2 6277541 NO. 107

item 3. The tender specifically states in cl 1.4.15 in the scope of works:

“Endorsement by the Commonwealth Security and Construction
Equipment Committes”. If any product offered is not endorsed the
tenderer must provide calculations and test results showing that the
proeduet complias with the SCEC specification and requirements
document entitled “Vehicle Barriers and Perimeter Systems far Ram
Raid and Crash Protection Revision 1 dated April 2004°. The tenderer
must confirm that SCEC endorsement, to the April 2004
Requirements, has been requested and provide written confirmation
that the endorsement process has commenced.

item 4., in this regard we did supply copies of our correspondence with SCEC
regarding endorssment of these Boliards as well as calculations and
computer modeliing indicating two producis that met this criteria. Since
then these claims have been vindicated with a successful crash test at
Monash University where one of our Elecire Mechanical Bolards
Met the impact specifications. This was wiinessed by representatives
of the T4 section of ASIO.

item 5. The SCEC specification “Vehicle Barriers and Perimeter Systems for
Ram Raids and Crash Protection” dated the 1% of April requires that a
vehicle must impact with two Bollards so the spacing of the Bollards is
crucial, It is therefore adopted by all Bollard suppliers and the
security industry that the impact resistance specifications of the
Bollards is the combined resistance of two Bollards not one.

As | indicated earlier | belleve the information provided te you in allowing you to make
your response was biased and definitely inaccurate In an endeavour to support their

decision. | do not except your take this matter further however feel should you at ieast
have both sides of the story.

Once again thank you for investigating our claim.

Kind Regards
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